USDA NRCS – BARRIGADA FIELD OFFICE
FIELD OFFICE TECHNICAL GUIDE, SECTION I – REFERENCE LIST


Reference Name

Date & 

Initial

STGC Review Date

RTS Location


General References

Agricultural Census Report
4/10/02
8/2002
www.nass.usda.gov/census

Conservation Programs Manual, USDA-NRCS
N/A
8/2002
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/NB/NB/htm

MLRA Handbooks
12/15/98
8/2002
www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/MLRAweb/mlra/

National Planning Procedures Handbook
N/A
8/2002
http://public.nrcs.gov

National Resource Inventory
N/A
8/2002
www.nhq.usda.gov/CCS/NRIrlse.html

PBA Census Information
TBA
8/2002
www.census.gov

US Trade Statistics
N/A
8/2002
http://www.census.gov/

Information on the Territory of Guam of the Northern Mariana Islands

8/2002
http://www.wiki pedia.com/wiki/Guam

General information on Guam

8/2002
http://members.tripod.com/~gadao/

General Information

8/2002
See: Guam Field Office Technical Reference File Library Shelf B5 under subtitle: Guam






Agronomy References

Agronomy Technical Notes, NRCS, National Agronomy Technical Notes
11/1/01
8/2002
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/agronomy.shtml

Agronomy Technical Notes, NRCS, PBA

8/2002
RTS Bookcase A Shelf A1

Buffer & Filter Strip References
N/A
8/2002
www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Buffers.html

Conservation Technology Information Center (CTIC)
N/A
8/2002
http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/CTIC/CTIC.html

Cover Crops In Hawaii Orchards (USDA-SCS))

8/2002


IFA World fertilizer manual
N/A
8/2002
http://www.fertilizer.org/ifa/

National Agronomy Manual, NRCS
2/19/02
8/2002
ftp://ftp.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/pub/Nat_Agron_Manual/

NRCS Ecological Sciences Division Agronomy Homepage
N/A
8/2002
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/agro/agronomy.html

Pacific Basin Area Water Erosion Prediction Guide, December 1999, USDA NRCS (RUSLE)

8/2002
RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A1,FOTG SECTION I Erosion Prediction tab

University of Guam Agricultural Extension Service

8/2002
http://www.uog.edu/cals/site/landgran…

UOG-CSREES Agricultural Development in the American Pacific Project (ADAP)

8/2002
http://www.uog.edu/avp/catalog/CALS.html

Other Agronomy References

8/2002
See: RTS Bookcase B, Shelf B5

Ground Cover for Tropical soils

8/2002
See: RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A3, Technical Guide 4 (A-H)






Air Quality References

Emission and Reduction of Greenhouse Gases
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nrel.gov/docs/fy00osti/25250.pdf 

Growing Carbon: A New Crop That Helps Agricultural Producers and the Climate Too, USDA NRCS, Soil & Water Conservation Society
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/pdf/carbon_brochure.pdf

National Weather Service
6/17/02
8/2002
 http://www.nws.noaa.gov/

U.S. Department. of Energy
Office of Industrial Technology
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.oit.doe.gov/agriculture/

U.S. EPA AIRNOW - Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards (OAQPS)
4/9/02
8/2002
 http://www.epa.gov/airnow/

U.S. National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)
6/21/02
8/2002
 http://www.NOAA.gov/

USDA Agricultural Research Service
6/24/02 (daily)
8/2002
 http://www.nps.ars.usda.gov

USDA Global Change Program
6/05/02
8/2002
 http://www.usda.gov/agency/oce/gcpo/index.htm



8/2002


Local Island Pesticide Regulations

8/2002
RTS Bookcase B Shelf B2 Under Plants: Guam Pesticide Guide, or http://www.envirolawcan.com/submit/pr…

Local Island Toxic Substances Control

8/2002
http://www.nrt.org/epa/nrt/home.nsf/b…

Other soils Quality References

8/2002
See: Guam F.O. RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A3, or RTS Bookcase B, Shelf B3, and video list






Biology References

Audubon Society
TBA
8/2002
 http://www.audubon.org/

National Biology Handbook, 190-VI USDA, NRCS
N/A
8/2002
http://gneiss.geology.washington.edu/~nrcs-wsi/products.html 

NRCS Science Institutes
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/SandT/insta/Index.htm

NRCS Wildlife Habitat Management Institute
5/31/02
8/2002
 http://www.ms.nrcs.usda.gov/whmi/ 

Stream Corridor Restoration: Principles, Processes, and Practices, Federal Interagency Stream Corridor Restoration Working Group
8/1/01
8/2002
 http://www.usda.gov/stream_restoration/

USDI National Riparian Service Team
6/27/01
8/2002
 http://www.or.blm.gov/nrst/

Other Biology References

8/2002
See: RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A4.






Economics & Sociology References

Agricultural Prices Received and Paid Indexes
TBA
8/2002
 http://jan.mannlib.cornell.edu/data-sets/crops/95917/

Census of Agriculture
2/1/00
8/2002
 http://www.nass.usda.gov/census/

Center for Farm Financial Management
University of Minnesota
N/A
8/2002
 http://wwwcffm.umn.edu/

Consumer Prices Indexes
N/A
8/2002
 http://stats.bls.gov/cpihome.htm

Engineering News Record
Construction Cost Indexes
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.enr.com/

NRCS Social Sciences Institute
N/A
8/2002
 http://people.nrcs.wisc.edu/SocSciInstitute/Default.html

Regional Economic Information




 http://govinfo.kerr.orst.edu/

Resource Economics & Social Sciences Division, USDA NRCS
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.udsa.gov/RESS/econ/ressd.htm

Social & Economic Data Access
NRCS Social Sciences Institute
N/A
8/2002
http://people.nrcs.wisc.edu/customdata/

Sociology Technical Notes (420 Series)
USDA NRCS
5/1/02
8/2002
http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/ssi/B_Stories/A_Introduction.htm

U.S. Census Bureau
6/14/02
8/2002
 http://www.census.gov/

USDA Economics & Statistics System
6/10/02
8/2002
 http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/

USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service
6/24/02
8/2002
 http://www.usda.gov/nass/






Guam Department of Commerce (DOC)

8/2002
http://wpacfin.nmfs.hawaii.edu/guam/d…

Guam DOC Central Statistics Division

8/2002
http://wpacfin.nmfs.hawaii.edu/guam/d…

University of Guam Humanities and  Social Sciences (HSS)

8/2002
http://www.thepowerofsocialwork.org/c…

U.S. Census Bureau information on Guam

8/2002
http://www.census.gov/econ/www/econ_c…

1992 Economic Census

8/2002
See: RTS Bookcase B, shelf B5

Other Economic and Social References

8/2002
See: RTS Bookcase B, Shelf B5






Endangered Species References

Endangered Species Recovery Program
5/24/02
8/2002
 http://arnica.csustan.edu/esrpp/esrpp.htm 

National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS)
1/4/02
8/2002
 http://www.nmfs.gov/  or  http://www.nwr.noaa.gov/ 

US Fish & Wildlife Service Endangered Species
6/18/02
8/2002
 http://endangered.fws.gov/  or  http://www.r1.fws.gov/text/species.html 






Guam Department of Fish and Wildlife Services

8/2002
http:offices.fws.gov/statelinks.html

Other Information on Endangered Species

8/2002
See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A3 under CPM EQIP manual.

Engineering References

"Geologic Atlas Maps"






Agricultural Waste Management Field Handbook
USDA NRCS

8/2002
 See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A4

ASTM Standards, References & Searches
TBA
8/2002
http://astm.micronexx.com/

Engineering Field Handbook for Conservation
Practices, USDA NRCS

8/2002
 See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A4

Ground and Surface Water Resources

8/2002
See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A2 or RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A4  

Guide for Erosion & Sediment Control USDA NRCS

8/2002
See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A1 or Shelf A4.

National Engineering Handbook, USDA NRCS
-Section 15 - IRRIGATION
-Section 16 - DRAINAGE

8/2002
 See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A4.

National Operation & Maintenance Manual
USDA NRCS

8/2002
 See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase A,  Shelf A1

NRCS Animal Feeding Operations (AFO)
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/PROGRAMS/ahcwpd/AFO.html 

NRCS National Soil Mechanics Center
5/9/01
8/2002
 http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/soilmech/homepage.html

NRCS NHQ Conservation Engineering Division
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/engin.html

NRCS Technical Notes & Briefs
1/31/02
8/2002
 http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/tech_notes.html 

Precipitation - Frequency Maps US NOAA

8/2002
See: Guam F.O. RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A4, EFH, Vol. 1 Chap 2

Precipitation - Isopluvial Maps US NOAA

8/2002
 See: Guam F.O. RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A4, EFH, 

Stream Corridor Restoration - Federal Interagency
Stream Corridor Restoration Working Group (USDA)
TBA
8/2002
 http://www.consrv.ca.gov/dmg/pubs/pub_list/index.htm 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (COE) Manuals and Publications
4/12/01
8/2002
 http://www.usace.army.mil/usace-docs/eng-manuals/cecw.htm

USDA Biotechnology Home Page
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.aphis.usda.gov/biotechnology/






Forestry References

CA Department of Forestry and Fire Protection
6/07/02
8/2002
 http://www.fire.ca.gov/

Fire Effects Information System, Information about fire effects on plants and animals, USFS
12/12/95
8/2002
 http://www.fs.fed.us/database/feis/welcome.htm

National Forestry Manual USDA-NRCS
8/1/00
8/2002
 http://nsscnt.nssc.nrcs.usda.gov/nfm/preface.htm 

Oregon State University Forestry Media Center
TBA
8/2002
 http://www.orst.edu/Dept/fmc/

Pacific Southwest Research Station
4/10/02
8/2002
 http://www.psw.fs.fed.us/

U.C. Forest Products Laboratory
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.ucfpl.edu/

Urban Forest Ecosystems Institute
N/A
8/2002
 http://urbanfor.cagr.calpoly.edu/

USDA National Agroforestry Center
6/12/02
8/2002
 http://www.unl.edu/nac/

USFS Forest Products Laboratory
7/5/01
8/2002
 http://www.fpl.fs.fed.us/

Guam Forestry Division

8/2002
http://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/mgt/dir…

Other information on Forestry references

8/2002
See Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase B, Shelf B2






Plant Materials References

National Plant Materials Manual (NPPM)
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/PMC/ RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A3

Native Plant Information
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/

HYPERLINK "http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/PMC/websites/nat.html"
PMC/websites/nat.html RTS Bookcase B, Shelf B2

NRCS "Vegespec" - Assistance to help implement vegetative practices"
TBA
8/2002
 http://www2.nrcs.usda.gov/Netdynamics/Vegspec/pages/HomeVegspec.htm

NRCS Plant Materials Program
6/13/02
8/2002
 http://Plant-Materials.nrcs.usda.gov:90/

NRCS Plants Database
6/13/02
8/2002
 http://plants.usda.gov/plants/

Plant Materials Publications on the Web
N/A
8/2002
http://www.nhq.usda.gov/BCS/PMC/publications.html

Sources for Conservation Seeds
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/PMC/Pmtemp.html

USDA Biotechnology Home Page
N/A
8/2002
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/biotechnology/

Other information on Plant Materials References

8/2002
See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase B, Shelf B2 






Range and Grazing References

Annual Rangeland References UC Davis
N/A
8/2002
 http://agronomy.ucdavis.edu/calrng/agref.htm 

Drought Information Center, Colorado State University
6/12/02
8/2002
 http://www.cnr.colostate.edu/RES/rc/drought.htm

Fire Effects Information System, Information about fire effects on plants and animals, USFS
12/12/95
8/2002
http://www.fs.fed.us/database/feis/welcome.htm

Grazing Land Technology Institute USDA NRCS
6/3/02
8/2002
 http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/glti/homepage.html 

Grazing Lands Conservation Initiative
5/30/02
8/2002
http://www.glci.org

Grazingland Animal Nutrition Lab - Nutrient Balancing System (NUTBAL)
8/14/01
8/2002
 http://cnrit.tamu.edu/ganlab/

National Range & Pasture Handbook USDA NRCS
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/pdf/NRPH.PDF 

NRCS Animal Feeding Operations (AFO)
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/PROGRAMS/ahcwpd/AFO.html 

U.C. Cooperative Extension Livestock and
Natural Resources Web Pages
4/2/99
8/2002
 http://danr.ucop.edu/uccelr/uccelr.htm

U.C. Research & Extension Centers Home Page
4/8/02
8/2002
 http://danrrec.ucdavis.edu/

U.C. Weed Research & Information Center
6/17/02
8/2002
 http://wric.ucdavis.edu/

Other Information On Range and Grazing References

8/2002
See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase B, Shelf B2






Resource Conservation Law References

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
N/A
8/2002
http://www.cfda.gov/

Clean Water Act - Clean Air Act
5/17/01
8/2002
http://www.epa.gov/owow/info/PubList/

Code of Federal Regulations
National Archives & Records Administration
4/3/02
8/2002
http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/ 

EPA - Offices of Enforcement & Assurance
6/12/02
8/2002
 http://es.epa.gov/oeca/ 

EPA Watershed Grant Sources
4/10/02
8/2002
 http://www.epa.gov/owow/watershed/wacademy/fund/sources.html 

Federal Register - GPO Access
National Archives & Records Administration
2/15/02
8/2002
 http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces140.html

National Environmental Policy Act
5/1/02
8/2002
http://www.fs.fed.us/forum/nepa/nepalaw.htm

NRCS Electronic Directives System
TBA
8/2002
 http://public.nrcs.usda.gov/

Sustainable Agricultural Research and Education
(SARE) - USDA Competitive Grants Program
TBA
8/2002
 http://wsare.usu.edu/ 

U.S. Endangered Species Act (ESA)
N/A
8/2002
 http://international.fws.gov/public/esa.pdf 

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Permits
TBA
8/2002
 http://permits.fws.gov 

U.S. Natural Resources Conservation Laws
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.udsa.gov/LA/Lahome.html

US Department of Justice - Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
10/24/01
8/2002
 http://www.usdoj.gov/04foia/index.html 

USDA Farm Bill Information (2002)

8/2002


USDA Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
TBA
8/2002
 http://www.usda.gov/news/foia/main.htm 

USDA Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Website
N/A
8/2002
http://www.usda.gov/news/foia/main.htm

Wild Bird Conservation Act
N/A
8/2002
 http://international.fws.gov/global/wbcaindex.html - 






Soils References

Field Book for Describing & Sampling Soils Version 1.1 (1998)
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/field_gd.htm

Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the U.S. Version 4.0 (1998)
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/hydric/fieldind/fieldind.htm

Glossary of Soil Science Terms - SSSA 1997
2/1/97
8/2002
 http://www.soils.org/sssagloss/index.html

National Soil Survey Center
2/15/02
8/2002
 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nsdaf/ 

National Soil Survey Handbook (1997)
7/1/01
8/2002
 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssh 

National SSURGO Database - Data Access
1/8/01
8/2002
 http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/ssur_data.html

Soil Biology Primer
8/1/01
8/2002
 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/primer/index.html

Soil Quality Test Kit Guide (1999)
8/1/01
8/2002
 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/kit2.html

Soil Quality Topics Binder (1999)
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/catalog.html 

Soil Survey Geographic (SSURGO) Data Base Data Use Information Misc. Pub. 1527 (1995)
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.ncg.nrcs.usda.gov/pdf/ssurgo_db.pdf

Soil Survey Laboratory Information Manual SIR 45 (1995)
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/ssir45.htm

Soil Survey Laboratory Methods Manual SSIR 42 (1992)
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/ssir42.htm

Soil Survey Manual (1993) USDA NRCS
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/soil/smanual.html 

Soil Taxonomy - Ag. Handbook 436, 2nd Edition (1999)
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/soiltax/tax.pdf - 

Soil Taxonomy - Keys to Soil Taxonomy  (1998) 
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/keytax/kestoSoilTaxonomy1998.pdf 

Soil Testing for Phosphorus
N/A
8/2002
http://ces.soil.ncsu.edu/sera17/publications/sera17-1/index.html 
















Urban and Rural References

CA NRCS Emergency Watershed Operations
(EWP) Fact Sheets
9/28/00
8/2002
 http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/pa/ewp.html 

Home and Garden Tips
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/HomeGard.html 

Information for Teachers/Educators
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/ConsEd.html 

NRCS Backyard Conservation Program
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Backyard.html 

Other Information On Urban & Rural References

8/2002
See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase B, Shelf B5

Water Quality References

NRCS National Water Management Center
4/25/02
8/2002
 http://wmc.ar.nrcs.usda.gov/

NRCS National Water Quality Training Program
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/iris/water_qual/netinfo.html

NRCS Technical Notes, Briefs, Publications.
1/31/02
8/2002
 http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/tech_notes.html 

NRCS Water & Climate Center
2/12/02
8/2002
 http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wcc.html 

Oregon Climate Service Climate Maps (PRISM)
TBA
8/2002
 http://www.ocs.orst.edu/prism/prism_new.html

USGS - Water Resources of the U.S.
6/14/02
8/2002
 http://water.usgs.gov/

Other Information on Water Quality References

8/2002
See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A2 under Resource References











Watershed References

Know Your Watershed
4/20/02
8/2002
 http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/KYW/

Watershed Science Institute Products
N/A
8/2002
 http://gneiss.geology.washington.edu/~nrcs-wsi/products.html


Inventory & Mapping of Wetland Vegetation in Guam, Tinian, and Saipan

8/2002
See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A3

Western Wetland Flora F.O. Guide to Plant Species

8/2002
See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A3

Wetland Determinations/Delineation List

8/2002
See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A3

Other Information on Wetland References

8/2002
See: Guam Field Office RTS  Bookcase A, Shelf A3






Wetlands References

EPA Office of Water - Publications
5/17/01
8/2002
 http://www.epa.gov/OWOW/info/PubList/

EPA Office of Wetlands, Oceans & Watersheds
5/09/02
8/2002
 http://www.epa.gov/OWOW/

Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the US,
Version 4.0, 1998
2/06/01
8/2002
 http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/wetdel.htm

Hydrology Tools for Wetland Determinations. Engineering Field Handbook, Part 650, Chap. 19
2/06/01
8/2002
 http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/wetdel.htm

Living In Harmony With Wetlands
TBA
8/2002
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/WetInfo.html 

National List of Plant Species That Occur In Wetlands: (Region 9)
2/06/01
8/2002
 http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/wetdel.htm

National Riparian Service Team
(Cooperative Riparian Restoration - BLM, NRCS & USFS)
6/28/01
8/2002
 http://www.or.blm.gov/nrst/ 

NRCS Wetlands Science Institute
3/13/02
8/2002
 http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli 

U.S Army Corps of Engineers (COE) – Regulatory Program 
5/23/02
8/2002
 http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/cespkco/regulatory/

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (COE) Publications
4/12/01
8/2002
 http://www.usace.army.mil/usace-docs/

USDA Wetlands Reserve Program (WRP)
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.wl.fb-net.org/ 

USDA Wildlife Habitat Incentives Program (WHIP)
N/A
8/2002
 http://wl.fb-net.org/whip/ 

Wetlands Delineation Manual, US Army Corps of Engineers, Wetlands Research Technical Report No. Y-87-1, 1987
5/23/02
8/2002
 http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/functions/cw/cecwo/reg/index2.htm 






Other References & Links

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
11/30/01
8/2002
 http://www.cfda.gov/ 

National SSURGO Database
(Soil Survey Geographic Data Base)
1/8/01
8/2002
 http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/ssur_data.html 

NRCS Conservation Operations Division (COD)
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/PROGRAMS/COD/codindex.htm 

NRCS Customer Service Toolkit (CST) 
2/22/02
8/2002
http://www.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/toolkit/default.htm

NRCS Directives System (General Manual and 
Handbooks - Online)
TBA
8/2002
 http://public.nrcs.usda.gov/ 

NRCS Ecological Sciences Division Agronomy
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/agro/agonomy.html 

NRCS Ecological Sciences Division Home Page
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/esd.html 

NRCS Field Office Technical Guide News
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/tgnews.html 

NRCS Grazing Land Technology Institute
6/03/02
8/2002
 http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/glti/homepage.html

NRCS Information Technology Home Page
11/28/01
8/2002
 http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/itc/default.htm 

NRCS Integrated Accountability System 
N/A
8/2002
http://grama.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/ias/prod.asp 

NRCS National Cartography Center
6/12/02
8/2002
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/ncg/ncg.html

NRCS National Headquarters
TBA
8/2002
 http://www.nrcs.usda.gov 

NRCS National Resource Inventory (NRI)
N/A
8/2002
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/NRI/

NRCS National Resources Inventory (NRI)
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/NRI/1997/ 

NRCS National Water & Climate Center
6/06/02
8/2002
 http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/wcc.htm 

NRCS National Water Management Center
4/25/02
8/2002
 http://wmc.ar.nrcs.usda.gov/ 

NRCS Office of Legislative Affairs
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/LA/LAhome.html 

NRCS Online Conservation Planning Training Course - Part 1 - Modules 1-5
N/A
8/2002
http://www.ncg.nrcs.usda.gov/start.htm 

NRCS Online Water Quality Training Course
N/A
8/2002
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/iris/water_qual/netinfo.html 

NRCS Performance Reporting and Management System (PRMS)
6/20/02
8/2002
http://sugarberry.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/Netdynamics/deeds/index.html 

NRCS Science & Technology Web Site
6/16/02
8/2002
http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/SandT/ 

NRCS Social Sciences Institute


N/A
8/2002
http://people.nrcs.wisc.edu/SocsciInstitute/Default.htm 

NRCS Social Sciences Institute
Social and Economic Data Access
N/A
8/2002
http://people.nrcs.wisc.edu/customdata/

NRCS Soil Quality Institute
3/1/02
8/2002
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/ 

NRCS Web Site Road Atlas (NHQ Index)
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.ncg.nrcs.usda.gov/nav_general.html

NRCS Wetland Science Institute
3/13/02
8/2002
http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/ 

NRCS Wildlife Habitat Management Institute
5/31/02
8/2002
 http://www.ms.nrcs.usda.gov/whmi/

U.S. Department of Agriculture
6/1/01
8/2002
http://www.usda.gov/ 

 USDA Ag. Biotechnology Website (APHIS)
N/A
8/2002
 http://www.aphis.usda.gov/biotechnology/

USDA History - Special Collections of the NAL
2/15/02
8/2002
http://www.nal.usda.gov/speccoll/collect/history/index.htm

USDA Information Technology Center (ITC)
11/28/01
8/2002
http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/itc/default.htm

USDA National Agricultural Library
1/1/02
8/2002
http://www.nal.usda.gov/

USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS)
TBA
8/2002
http://www.usda.gov/nass/

USDA Service Center Initiative (SCI)
TBA
8/2002
http://www.sci.usda.gov/sci/default.htm 

Other Federal Agency Links

California Fedpage 
N/A
8/2002
 http://fedpage.doi.gov/fedpagedoi.html

 EPA Agriculture Compliance Center

8/2002
 http://es.epa.gov/oeca/ag/

EPA Watershed Academy Training Online

8/2002
http://www.epa.gov/owow/watershed/wacademy/acad2000.html 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

8/2002
http://www.fema.gov/

Federal Register - National Archives & Records
Administration - GPO Access

8/2002


Global Change Master Directory (NASA)

8/2002
 http://gcmd.gsfc.nasa.gov/ 

Library of Congress - Explore the Internet

8/2002
http://lcweb.loc.gov/global/ 

NASA Global Change Master Directory

8/2002
 http://gcmd.gsfc.nasa.gov/

National Agricultural Library - NAL Home Page

8/2002
http://www.nal.usda.gov/ 

National Agricultural Library (NAL)
USDA Historical Resources

8/2002
http://www.nal.usda.gov/speccoll/collect/history/index.htm 

National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration

8/2002
 http://www.noaa.gov/

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (COE)

8/2002
http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/functions/cw/index2.html

U.S. Government Disability website - Resources for agencies, ADA, etc.

8/2002
http://www.disability.gov

US Agricultural Research Service (ARS)

8/2002
http://alembic.nal.usda.gov/  or   http://www.ars.usda.gov/

US Army Corps of Engineers

8/2002
http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/functions/cw/ 

US Environmental Protections Agency (EPA)

8/2002
 http://www.epa.gov/ 

US EPA - "Surf Your Watershed"

8/2002
http://www.epa.gov/surf/ 

US Fish & Wildlife Service (USF&WS)
TBA
8/2002
 http://www.fws.gov/ 

US Forest Service Natural Resource Information 

8/2002
http://www.fs.fed.us/emc/nris/index.html 

US Geological Service - USGS
National Mapping & Remotely Sensed Data

8/2002
 http://mapping.usgs.gov/nsdi/ 

US Geological Service - USGS
Water Resources of the U.S.

8/2002
 http://water.usgs.gov/ 

USDA Agricultural Research Service
Partnership Management Team

8/2002
 http://www.nps.ars.usda.gov/pmt/

USDA Biotechnology Home Page

8/2002
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/biotechnology/ 

USDA Farm Service Agency (NHQ FSA)

8/2002
 http://dc.ffasintranet.usda.gov/ 

USDA Farm Service Agency (PBA)

8/2002
 http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces140.html

USDA Forest Service - Region 5 (PBA)

8/2002
 http://www.r5.fs.fed.us/ 

USDA FSA, FAS, RMA Intranet Site
Farm Service Agency, Foreign Ag. Service, Risk Mgt. Agency

8/2002


USDA Rural Development Agency 

8/2002
 http://www.fsa.usda.gov/pas/default.asp 

USGS National Geologic Map Database

8/2002
http://ngmdb.usgs.gov/ngmdb/ngm_catalog.ora.html

USGS National Mapping Information

8/2002
 http://mapping.usgs.gov/











Local State and Village Agency Contacts

Department of Food & Agriculture

8/2002


Health & Safety Code

8/2002


Island Agency Index

8/2002


Island Governor’s or President’s website

8/2002


National Code (Legal Code)

8/2002


Occupational Safety & Health Administration
(OSHA)

8/2002


Public Library Resources website 

8/2002


Water Resources Control Board

8/2002


Water Resources, Climate and other information

8/2002







US and International Non-Governmental Organizations

American Farmland Trust

8/2002
 http://www.farmland.org 

Conservation Technology Information Center 

8/2002
 http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/CTIC/CTIC.html 

Information Center for the Environment, UCD

8/2002
 http://ice.ucdavis.edu/

Map Directions on the Web

8/2002
 http://www.mapquest.com/ - or - http://www.mapsonus.com

National Association of State Departments of Agriculture

8/2002
 http://www.nasda-hq.org 

The Watershed Management Council

8/2002
 http://watershed.org/wmchome/

U.C. Integrated Pest Management Program

8/2002
 http://www.ipm.ucdavis.edu/

Water Education Foundation

8/2002
 http://www.water-ed.org/ 






Cost Data- Amortization Tables

Interest Rate Calculator

8/2002
Http://www.interestratecalculator.com/mortgage/index.html






Cost Data- Custom Rates for Farm Machinery or Farm Labor and EQIP Cost Lists











Cost Data- Average Crop Prices Lists






Cost Data- General Crop Budgets

Administrative locations

8/2002
Guam Field Office Reference File Cabinet  behind Xerox machine or District Conservationist’s  Office in second desk drawer on the right

Political boundaries

8/2002
http://www.gisdatadepot.com/catalog/G

Watersheds by hydrologic unit areas

8/2002
Guam Field Office, on West wall by Xerox machine and FOCS computer

Major Land Resource Areas

8/2002
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technicl/land/mlra/mlralegend.html

Physiographic regions

8/2002
http://www.army.mil/cmh.pg/books/wwii

Congressional districts

8/2002
http://www.census.gov/geo/www/cob/cd_

Plant Hardiness Zones

8/2002
http://www.homestore.com/HomeGarden/G

Rainfall maps

8/2002
http://weather.noaa.gov/radar/bop/DS

Groundwater maps

8/2002
http://www.jhu.edu/~scor/wg/112_articl.

Typhoon path maps

8/2002
http://www.radiometrics.com/bams.pdf

General Soils Map

8/2002
See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase B, Shelf B4






Maps – General

Administrative locations

8/2002
Guam Field Office Reference File Cabinet  behind Xerox machine or District Conservationist’s  Office in second desk drawer on the right

Political boundaries

8/2002
http://www.gisdatadepot.com/catalog/G

Watersheds by hydrologic unit areas

8/2002
Guam Field Office, on West wall by Xerox machine and FOCS computer

Major Land Resource Areas

8/2002
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technicl/land/mlra/mlralegend.html

Physiographic regions

8/2002
http://www.army.mil/cmh.pg/books/wwii

Congressional districts

8/2002
http://www.census.gov/geo/www/cob/cd_

Plant Hardiness Zones

8/2002
http://www.homestore.com/HomeGarden/G

Rainfall maps

8/2002
http://weather.noaa.gov/radar/bop/DS

Groundwater maps

8/2002
http://www.jhu.edu/~scor/wg/112_articl.

Typhoon path maps

8/2002
http://www.radiometrics.com/bams.pdf

General Soils Map

8/2002
See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase B, Shelf B4






Maps – Regional Land Cover/Use Maps

Guide Map Of Guam

8/2002
Guam Field Office: Behind Reference File Cabinet west corner by Xerox machine

Official Zoning Maps of Guam

8/2002
Guam Field Office: West Corner below light table by Reference File cabinet & Xerox machine

Large Maps of Guam

8/2002
Guam Field Office:  West Corner below light table by Reference File table cabinet & Xerox machine

Flood Insurance Rate Maps for Guam

8/2002
Guam Field Office:  West Corner Below light table by Reference File table cabinet & Xerox machine

Index to Map sheets to Soil Survey of Guam

8/2002
See: Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase B, Shelf B4






Maps – Resource Characteristics and Conditions

Guam Specific Area Location Maps

8/2002
Guam Field Office: Adjacent Southwest Corner to Women’s restrooms and water machine

Ground Water Resource Maps of Guam 

8/2002
http://www.weather. noaa.gov/radar/bop/DS






Maps – Economic and Social Information











Erosion Predication – Water Erosion

Water Erosion Prediction

8/2002
http://plants.usda.gov/erosion.html

Wind and Water Erosion Prediction

8/2002
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/waterquality/common/ erosion/erosiontool s.html

Revised Universal Soil Loss Equation (RUSLE)

8/2002
Guam Field Office RTS Bookcase A, Shelf A1 and Guam F.O. video list






Local Laws – Laws, Ordinances or Regulations

Guam Law

8/2002
http://www.lawsource.com/also/usa.cgi.

Guam ATF

8/2002
http://www.atf.treas.gov/firearms/sta.

Guam Regulations

8/2002
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/vs/sregs/gu.
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